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From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivann@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Sunday, August 21, 2011 12:00 PM 

To: 
Subject: 	 Libya call 

Not too much new to report. 

Ivo gave a download on NATO ops, which have been quite extensive. 

Gene reported that he talked to Baghdadi, who is sending a proposal for a political solution, which we'll get to you when 

It comes in. 

Jeff is going to try to get the Egyptians to finally take down Nilesat and take Q off the air. 

There is a post-Q planning meeting led by the INC in Dubai this week. 

The Ops Center will stand up a Libya Task Force tomorrow. 

Press posture remains fairly general. Megan Rooney is writing a statement for you in the event that Tripoli falls. 
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